HEALTH ADVISORY UPDATES

Water Quality Health Advisory Continued for Bayou Chico; Advisory Rescinded for Perdido Bay South of the Bayou Marcus Creek



Contact:

Media Desk: 850-595-6500 x6000

Public Contact: 850-595-6700

Pensacola, Fla. – Effective immediately, in response to bacteriological sampling, the Florida Department of Health in Escambia County is continuing a health advisory for the following location in Escambia County, Florida:

Bayou Chico at Lakewood Park

The bacteriological sampling occurred during water quality monitoring activities, and the level of bacteria has exceeded the level established by state guidelines. The department advises against any water-related activities at the above location due to the potential for high bacteria levels.

Due to an adequate reduction in bacteria levels, the health advisory has been rescinded for the following location:

Perdido Bay South of the Bayou Marcus Creek

The department will continue to monitor the water quality in the area and advise the public of results. For more information, contact the Environmental Health office at 850-595-6700 or visit the **Florida Healthy Beaches website**.

###

About the Florida Department of Health

The Florida Department of Health, nationally accredited by the <u>Public Health Accreditation</u> <u>Board,</u> works to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

Follow us on Twitter at <u>@HealthyEscambia</u> and on <u>Facebook</u>. For more information about the Florida Department of Health please visit <u>www.FloridaHealth.gov.</u>